
 
 
 
 
 
  AM No. 10-106 (C10) 

MEMO TO: City Council 
 
FROM: John Marchione, Mayor 
 
DATE: May 18, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE CONTRACT WITH BULLSEYE CREATIVE FOR THE 

TOURISM PROMOTION PROGRAM 
 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 Approve motion to authorize the Mayor to sign the attached contract with Bullseye 

Creative (Attachment A). 
 
II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS 
 Rob Odle, Director, Planning and Community Development, 425.556.2417 
 Jim Roberts, Economic Development Manager, 425.556.2424 
 Karen Nolz, Tourism Promotion Program Administrator, 425.556.2444 
 
III. DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND 
 The Lodging Tax funding structure allows fifty percent of the Lodging Tax revenue to be 

dedicated to a marketing/public relations program designed to bring overnight visitors, 
especially weekend overnight visitors, to Redmond.  

 
For the past three years, the City has contracted with the Bullseye Creative marketing 
firm to carry out the Tourism Promotion Program.  The current contract expires June 10, 
2010, and in keeping with good business practice and at the request of the Lodging Tax 
Advisory Committee (LTAC), the City issued two Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for the 
new contract year.  The two requests for proposals were:  Tourism Media Marketing 
Program Proposal and Tourism Events Development Program Proposal.  Two firms 
responded to both proposals.  The proposal review committee, consisting of Jane 
Christenson, Deputy City Administrator; Jim Roberts, Economic Development Manager; 
and Karen Nolz, Tourism Promotion Program Administrator, unanimously agreed that 
only one applicant met the established criteria for both proposals.  Bullseye Creative, our 
consultant for the past three years, provided imaginative and comprehensive responses to 
all criteria in both RFPs.  Although there will be an increased scope of work, the 
contractor’s proposed charges were reduced by one-third from its current contract in 
response to the decrease in Lodging Tax revenues in 2009-2010. 
 
Bullseye Creative created and continues to develop, maintain and enhance the 
ExperienceRedmond.com website, and has provided excellent advertising, marketing and 
public relations services that have proven very effective, even in these difficult economic 
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times, in continuing to move the Tourism Promotion Program in the direction that is 
important to LTAC and in continuing to promote economic vitality in Redmond.  In the 
past when the LTAC requested significant changes in directions for the marketing 
campaign, Bullseye has been fully responsive, meeting and usually exceeding every new 
goal set. Therefore, the LTAC members who have all reviewed the two proposals 
recommend that Bullseye Creative continue to enhance Redmond’s Tourism Promotion 
Program and our economic vitality through Council’s approval of this new contract. 

 
IV. IMPACT 

A. Service Delivery: This is a twelve-month contract with two two-year extensions 
provided with mutual agreement of both parties and upon the recommendation of the 
LTAC.   

 
B. Fiscal:  The source of funding for this contract is from the one percent Lodging 

(Hotel-Motel) Tax Fund.  The one contract with Bullseye Creative for both RFPs 
totals $95,000 (Media Marketing, $80,000, and Events Development, $15,000) and 
includes management fee; ExperienceRedmond website improvements, updates, and 
maintenance; all promotional and media advertising, including social media; and 
public relations, including events development and facilitating marketing meetings. 

   
V. ALTERNATIVES TO STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Council could choose not to approve the contract.  Council would then need to give the 

LTAC 45 days’ notice to review and comment on Council’s intended action. 
 
VI. TIME CONSTRAINTS 
 The LTAC is anxious to have this contract in place to avoid an extended break in 

continuation of the program. 
 
VII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS   
 Attachment A:  Contract between the City of Redmond and Bullseye Creative 
 
 
 
 
 /s/   5/11/2010  
 Robert G. Odle, Planning Director  Date 
 
 
 
 Approved for Council Agenda: /s/  5/11/2010  
        John Marchione, Mayor   Date 
 



















Exhibits A, B, C and D 

BULLSEYE CREATIVE CONTRACT 
June 1, 2010 – May 31, 2011 

 
EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF WORK 

 
Tourism Events Development Program 

 Assemble event information in and around the City of Redmond 

(including neighboring cities) to maximize promotional exposure for 
relevant tourism activities. 

 Assist City of Redmond Parks Department and each Redmond 

hotel’s Affinity Marketing program with the solicitation of events 
that encourage hotel stays (especially focused on weekend traffic). 

 Organize and facilitate periodic Redmond Marketing Club 
meetings. 

 Work in conjunction with Tourism Digital Marketing Program 

efforts to promote public relations efforts, increase media relations, 
and establish partnerships with travel and tour groups. 

 Manage budget and provide regular reports of measurable results 
and activities updates.  

 

 
Tourism Digital and Print Media Marketing Program 

 Upgrade, manage and maintain the website marketing tools, 

including the integration of a booking engine for commission-
incented hotel reservation conversions. 

 Manage, maintain and promote the tourism social media 
relationships. 

 Coordinate digital and print media in cooperation with the Tourism 

Events Development Program efforts. 
 Execute integrated marketing, public relations and media 

strategies. 

 Coordinate with community businesses and organizations to 
promote events and activities, develop promotional packages, and 

negotiate co-op advertising programs. 
 Manage budget and provide regular reports of measurable results 

and activities updates. 

 Leverage relationships with partners and media outlets to negotiate 
added-value promotional considerations and, where possible, seek 

additional grants and funding resources. 
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EXHIBIT B - WORK SCHEDULE 
 

 
Tourism Events Development Program 

 
Estimated hours are fifteen hours per month for the twelve-month period. 
 

 
 
Tourism Digital and Print Media Marketing Program 

 
Estimated hours are sixty-seven hours per month for the twelve-month 

period. 
 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT C – PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND BUDGET 
 
 

Tourism Events Development Program 
The contract amount will be $15,000. 
 

A portion of the fee, $13.500, can be pro-rated monthly ($1,125 each 
month) upon receipt of invoice from Bullseye Creative and accompanied 

by status or work completed within that month.  Expenses, such as 
printing and production of collateral sales and Public Relations 
materials, HTML email distribution and list rental, report materials, and 

tracking tool subscriptions, in the amount of $1,500 will be paid upon 
receipt of invoice and backup information from Bullseye Creative at time 
of expense. 

 
Tourism Digital and Print Media Marketing Program 

The contract amount will be $80,000. 
 
A portion of the fee, $60,000, can be pro-rated monthly ($5,000 per 

month) upon receipt of invoice from Bullseye Creative and accompanied 
by status of work completed within that month.  Media ads, online media 

costs, Pay Per Click Advertising costs, printing and production of 
collateral sales and PR materials, HTML email distribution and list 
rental, website hosting, report materials and tracking tool subscriptions 

in the amount of $20,000 will be paid upon receipt of invoice and backup 
information from Bullseye Creative at time of expense. 
 



Exhibits A, B, C and D 

EXHIBIT D – OPTION FOR RENEWAL 
 

CITY OF REDMOND reserves the right to renew this contract for two 
two-year terms, if mutually agreed to by both parties in writing.  If 

renewal provision is exercised, all terms and conditions of original 
contract remain in full force and effect.  Such a renewal could be 
accomplished through the use of an addendum to the original contract.   

 
Any changes to the scope of work, work schedule, payment schedule and 
budget shall be agreed to in writing by both parties.  
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